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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 1:53 PM

To: '‘Motor Claims'

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING
PTE LTD, DOA: 21/08/2019, SHA 4500(TP VEHICLE), GBJ 3043E (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: GIA.pdf; ESTIMATE.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHA 4500Y at M/s: COMFORTDELGRO EMGINEERING PTE LTD,
59 LOYANG DRIVE SINGAPORE 508369 on 22/08/2019.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Bast Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email:_sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



MCDE1810986% | ComfarDelGro Engineering Pte Lid - Loyang

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/D8/2019 14:48
SUBMITTED BY:, Gatharine Por May Juan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please rapor |;|;|rre|;|:|x tha details of the acodent o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/for the Authorised Driver

3 Infarmation orovided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies ta

repudiate policy liability.

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of palicy liabdity on the part of the insurance companias.
5. Any false reporiing may be referred to the Police for imvestigation.

§. This report will be farwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of (he report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
21/08/2019 14:49
21/08/2019 10:00
KEQOMNG SAIK ROAD
SINGAPCORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHA4500Y

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFTY@CDGTAXI.COM.SG

OFFICE-B5508768

TOYOTA
PRIUS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action o be taken
Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Wame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Criving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

i L]

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18088936MFSH

FONG PENG KEI
51284460C

17/06/1958

OUTDOOR

02/10/1980

38 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91800191

JAMESDOLLYFONG@GMAIL.COM

Paga 1 of 12



Address 31 07-141 MARINE CRESCENT
Postcode 440031

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER
\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle "

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle =

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
VWeather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident “

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by ul_'lknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: )
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes. Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] PASIR RIS NPC

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE POLICE REPORT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: 5

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBJ3043E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Page 2 of 12



Nature Of Damage NOT SURE
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

5K ETEH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

AERDEE N
I ]

— ;.__._ﬁ_. (=i S !
o e | 13 : Lo R
A —tn 1t

5 e o 05 2

NHESENRNIE
| L1
I

SR
Bssegsisgas
=)

A-Hpuche d

;D olieg

= FDEJ‘F]'

-wg 20\ 08 3L

A6

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in eve:

BTV L kel
Palicyhglder's Slgnarure
Date & Time:

Date & Time:

Reparting Ccr\t e Peﬁ inel's Slgnature

Name:
NRIC/FIN No.; B Yieng

Page 4 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Paolice Station Of Origin:

Pasir Ris N.P.C

1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE
519457

Tel No: 1800-5852999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: I
21/08/2019 1237

Vide Report No.

R

T/20190821/2061

10f3
Report No. T/20190821/2081

[ Station Diary No..

| 49

informant's Particulars

Name of Informant; Address:

FONG PENG KEI

APT BLK 31 MARINE CRESCENT #07-141 SINGAPORE

o 440031 - —
ID Type / ID No.: ' Contact No.:
NRIC NO / 51284460C | Home/Office: Mobile: 91800191
Nationality: _ | Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN f - B
Sex. | Age. | DateofBirth: | Type of Informant:
Male 81 f 17/06/1958 | Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese LI _
Qccupation: Driving Licence Information:
Taxi driver - Class: 2B.2A.2.3 Date of Expiry;

General Information of the Accident i )
Tiveof Non-Injury [ Drink ' Date/Time of | Type of Location:
Accidant: Hit and Run | Drive: Accident: ‘ Straight Road

: | | No. | 21/08/2012 10:00
Location:
Along Road 1
KEONG SAIK ROAD

| N
Weather: | Road Surface: | Road Speed Limit:

| Clear | Dry |
Traffic Flow: ‘hl:raﬁic Controil: Traffic Volume:

One Way | Not Controlled | Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:

No

[ Details of Vehicle mvolved
Vehicle No. | Type : : ]Mﬂkﬂ . iMndeI Color Condition | No of Passenger |
GBJ3043E | Van | . 0
SHA4500Y | Car 0 [

ol |

Page 5 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPORE LTI R

% ' POLICE FORCE T/20190821/2061

Police Station Of Origin: , 2of3
Pasir Ris N.P.C Report No, T/20190821/2061
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE ;

519457 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-5852999

Brief Details.
On the above-mentioned date and time, | was at the above-mentioned location. At that point of time, | had

a passenger in my vehicle (SHA4500Y) and was dropping the passenger off at the main road. | had alse
switched on my hazard light, to warn the other vehicles that | am stopping. Subsequently, when [ stopped
the vehicle and while attending to the passenger, | felt an impact at the rear of my vehicle. | noticed that
there was a van behind my car. Subsequently, the van then drove off. | did not managed to stop the

vehicle,

| do have an in-car camera and that was how | managed to get the vehicle number. | would like to state
that no one was injured. There is a dent at the rear right side of my vehicle.

Page 6 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE fi
SINCAPORE AAAEMMERTARY e

Police Station Of Origin: Jofd
Pasir Ris NP.C Report No. T/20190821/2081
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE

519457 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel MNo: 1800-5852998

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle’s Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

' Signature Of ﬁoi’maﬁf;

Signature Of Interpreter: = Date/Time: /|
Mot applicable [ | 21/08/2018 12:37 H

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: _
G/
Sgt 2 AMAL NADHIRAH BINTE JUF

Officer In ( Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/HRT/

Sr Staff Sgt IRMAN BIN MOHAMAD SAID

|
]
Contact No.: 65476145 ol

Authentication Stamp : /
-_.___.___.--. ‘

NP168

Page 7 of 12
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N DAVANT

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid

:OMFO R-IDELGRQ_ 216 Braddst Foar Bngapods 579700
f_? Mainling + 45 f£I83 6260 Facsemia » 85 B260 8755
ENGINEERING f:"/ét g.f\ {5 y_:!_ﬂn?" ve Singapire 50 EEI’*" Senoko Loop Snganor ".E"'-:
3 383 5 Ming Dirive 51 gu,v-rt ': Qu r<:3-"_ Way Singapors 72873
("f t & Pandan Aoad Singapoe & ksl %;E;mmr ]_I:O g

member of COMFORIDELGRO

JOB CAHD Sales Order:

Date/Times 2% 08s @ﬂﬂﬂ 16 35
Jono.: 305326533

Team: ARC R&palr TP{CLED]J.
[OMER = o R . REGN NO. SHA4500Y T miLeaGE ™
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD N, = —
Ex— T0O10045 T TOYOTA Lk
'383 SIN MING DRIVE : o T 1
S5  oingapore SINGAPORE 575717 MOCEL  ppTUS HYRRID(G4)2108. 2019 12:50 |
i 65508755 o % YROFMAML 10 2016 TARGET DATE
P A
%(CVO WI (_cHASSIS %ﬁKBEFUZUEE 3 L‘r924 COMPLETION DATE/TIME
OUNT CARD NO. S e e, o e e e = S
JOBE DESCRIPTION
Accident Date: 21.08.201%
NATURE: 3P 21.08.2019
2/N0O LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
KED & PASSED DUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR - CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
¥
Jadgement Slip Exit Pass’
Ko o~
Vehicle No.:
No.: SHA4500Y LKE i SHA4500Y
f Sarvice Advisor Siﬁd]ﬂ'furé-'Dﬂ-l‘.E Mame of Service Adwsor Data
turnied to Service Recaption upon collection To be kept by Security Guard




Repairer Estimates

Page 1 of 3

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (coregno1ses060:em)

59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508969
Tel: 6214 8300
TP INSURER: Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ) L ‘éﬁ.? ( i 8
CTPL *
Singapore i ® )
Y [ 6 Y
PARTICULARSOFCLAM
Claim Type: THIRD PARTY Ref. No:
Policy No: Date of Loss: 21/08/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHA4500Y Driveable? YES
Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
Make/Model: TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID, 1.8 (A) Vehicle Reg. 20/09/2016
Date:
Vehicle Colour: BLUE Gen Condition: GOOD
Engine No: 2ZRR926405 Chassis No: JTDKB3FU203530922
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 25.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of 4

Repair (day)

Present Location:

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts
Miscellaneous ltems
Labour

Paintwork Labour
Towing

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)

Amount
2,069.27
11.00

830.00
0.00
0.00

Gross Total (S5) 2,910.27
+ GST 7.00% (S9) 203.72

Nett Amount (S$) 3,113.99

This claim is handled by: LIM KWOK ENG

Generated using Merimen e-Claims Internet Estimation & Adjusting System

https://www.giarme.org.sg/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction=gen_d... 21/08/2019



Repairer Estimates Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Aug 2019)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHA4500Y/21/08/2019 17:39

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all eslimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc %Depr Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER -l L 25.00 0.00 *458.60 FL
7 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER X “ 25.00 0.00 *552 60 FL
3 “REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERRH % 2500 0.00 *112.70 FL
4 1 ‘REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER X 7~ 25.00 0.00 *82 70 FL
5 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS s ar 25.00 0.00 *22 00FL
6 1 *RETAINER, REAR BUMPER, SIDERH < 25.00 0.00 *94 80 FL
¥ 9 +*SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH X " e 25.00 0.00 *148.40 FL
8 1 *TAIL LAMP ASSY UPPER RH X 25.00 0.00 *557.90 FL
9 1 ‘TAIL LAMP ASSY LOWERRH < A 2500 0.00 *548.40 FL
10 1 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR * 0.00 0.00 *135.70F
F=Franchise part L=ListllemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 2,713.80
- List Item Discount on L ltems {S%) 644,53
Total Parts (S8) 2,069.27

Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHA4500Y/21/08/2019 17:39. Not valid without Reference section, J

https://www.giarme.org.sg/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction =gen_d... 21/08/2019



Repairer Estimates

Estimates on Miscellaneous Items
Mo Qty Particulars

Miscellaneous Items
1 1 OD/TP Case (Insurer)

Estimates on Labour
No Particulars

Labour [tems
1 PANEL BEATING
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE

e
3 WIRING CHARGE
4 REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR

Sub Total (SS)

Lab.Type

Mew
MNew
MNew
MNew

Gross Labour Cost (58)

Page 3 of 3

Amount

11.00 ~—

11.00

Amount

los

406700
res 300700

-y J{M
2, i geD

830.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHA4500Y/21/08/2019 17:39, Not valid without Reference section.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

Vufor 1270/

// gz-/f/"f 1 k-

37 4 /7;

44
fot

https://www.giarme.org sg/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRclaim&fuseaction=gen_d...
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21/08/2019



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 27.08.2019

Time: 10:21:52
REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 1
COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO . 305326533
CUSTOMER: 7010045 REGN NO : SHA4500Y
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE ;0000000000
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE : TOYOTA
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL :  PRIUS HYBRID(G4)
65508755 DATE OF REGN ©20.09.2016
DATETIME IN : 21.08.2019 12:50
ACCIDENT DATE ¢ 21.08.2019
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PART REQUISITION
0001 04-01-0302-2282-G  PRIG4 COVER REAR BUMPER I L 458.60 25.00 343.05
0002 04-01-0302-2267-G FRIVC BUMPER PIECE I0L 22,00 25.00 16.50

SUB-TOTAL : 360.45

JOB NATURE

0000 L MERIMEN CHARGE 11.00

0001 L PANEL BEATING 200.00

0002 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA 200.00

SUB-TOTAL . 41100

TOTAL . 77145

e AUTHORISED : YES / NO
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE : DATE



COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

Qur Job Rel No AD5326533
ComforDelGro Engireanng Ple L
Date 27.08.19 59 Loyang Evive I;ﬂingupf:: 506365
Fax: G546 8156
FINALIZATION FORM
Ta LEK Fax :
Attn Mr KALVIN ANG
Wehicle Reg No. SHA4500Y CTPL 2i.08.19
The survey and estimates of the repalrs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-
1. The repair job shall bill to: TOKIO MARINE GBJ3043E
2. The finalized amount shall be:
{a)  Spare Parts after List discount $360.45
{t)  Labour Charges $411.00
Total for Pari-By-Part Repair Cost 577145
{e.) Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less: 20%
Final Lumpsum Repair cost
3.  Estimated normal period for repairs working days.

4, We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you within

7 working days

5 Thank you for your assistance.

7

We confirm the estimates and
finalized amount

Signature : Elgnall.irﬂ :
Mame LIM KWOK ENG Name k‘ ""'"-
Tel 62148316 Date 7&’/ s
Fax . 65468156
For Official Use Only
Document
Iterm Amount Attached gjmi’; Remarks
Yes or No §
1, Rental Rate P/Day YES
2. Loss of Income Paid NO
3. Survey Fees
4, LTA Search Fee §7.49
5. Medical Fees (on bahalf

of driver, if applicable)

& Overrun

Remarks:




Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno:1sssor1ger)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CC3/TMI19014818/K1TF3N2

Date: 02/09/2019
REF NCE
::;':::2:9 Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid Policy No: MS003504
Claimant ‘
Vekicle No:: SHA4500Y Insured Vehicle No : GBJ3043E
Date of Loss:  21/08/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1206478
DE ION IFICATI I
Reg Mo: SHA4500Y
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 2ZRR926405
Reg. Date: 20/09/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: JTDKB3FU203530922
Colour: Blue Odometer: 487958 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition: Good
CONDITION OF
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Davanti 7 mm Rear Left Side: Davanti 7 mm
Front Right Side: Davanti 7 mm Rear Right Side: Davanti 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 2,069.27 360.45 1,708.82 B2.58
Miscellansous ltems 11.00 11.00 0.00 0.00
Labour £30.00 400.00 430.00 51.81
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S3) 2,910.27 771.45 2,138.82 73.49
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 203.72 54.00 149.72 73.49
Nett Amount (S5) 3,113.99 B825.45 2,288.54 73.49
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/08/2019 Present Location: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Loyang)
Date Inspected: 22/08/2019 Inspected At: ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
(Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508969
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WEI KUN Manager: DEMNISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
krowledge and abiily but any other fabiily under any ofher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 2/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Sep 2019)

'Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS HYBRID 1.8 (&) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

\Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHA45D0Y)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further lnfn:_ltemsfvames__nnt in referen;_:[a_catalo«gue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Oty PartMNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Cracked 458 60FL “458.60 FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Serviceable 552 60FL *-FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 112.70FL “-FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Serviceable B2 TOFL “FL
5 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS MNecessary 22.00FL “22.00FL
5 1 *RETAINER, REAR EUMPER, SIDE RH Serviceable 94,80 FL *FL
7 1 *SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH Repair 148 40 FL *-FL
2] 1 *TAIL LAMP ASSY UPPER RH Serviceable 557 .90FL *-FL
g 1 *TAIL LAMP ASSY LOWER RH Serviceable 548.40FL *-FL
w1 *‘REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Serviceable 135.70F *-F3
F=Franchise parl. S=Spchatt. L=ListtemDisc. —_— e - =

Sub Total (S$) 2,713.80 480.60

- List tem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S§) 644 53 12015

Total Parts (S§)  2,069.27 360.45

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |

htrps:r’fsingapnrﬁ.merimcn.cﬂrm‘cIairnsfindcx,cfrn?fuschox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gc,,, 2/9/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
Ne Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount

Miscellaneous ltems
1 1 ODI/TP Case (Insurer) 11.00 11.00

Sub Total (S8) 11.00 11.00

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING MNew 400.00 200.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE New 300.00 200.00
3 WIRING CHARGE New 50.00 0.00
4 REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR Mew 80.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 830.00 400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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